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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 1:25 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: facebook post

Bravo! | quite agree. The public needs to know the "real story" about former U.5. Attorney Bharara's "window-dressing’,
"politically-motivated” prosecutions. This includes of Assembly Speaker Sheldon Silver, Temporary Senate President
Dean Skelos -- and, before that, of former Temporary Senate President Malcolm Smith &, in collusion with U.S. Attorney
Loretta Lynch, of former Senate Majority Leader John Sampson, among others. Our non-partisan, non-profit citizens'
organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) has been DOCUMENTING that story since shortly after U.S.
Attorney Bharara announced Mr. Halloran's arrest in April 2013 -- including how the sham, district attorney-stacked
Commission to Investigate Public Corruption covered up for him, from its inception in July 2013 until its dissolution in
April 2014 -- and, likewise, covered up for U.S. Attorney Lynch and NY's district attorneys -- all of whom returned the
favor by covering up the corruption of the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption then and thereafter. The whole
sordid story -- also involving U.5. Attorney Lynch's elevation to be president Obama's Attorney General -- and a
thoroughly collusive, dishonest press which cared NOT A WHIT about IRREBUTABLE, DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE being
furnished to it, contemporaneously and throughout the past 4-1/2 years t0 the present, is posted on CJA's website,
www.judgewatch.org. It is most conveniently accessible via the prominent center link "Exposing the Fraud of the
Commission to Investigate Public Corruption -- & Preet: NY's Untouched 'culture of corruption’ -- Pay Raises, JCOPE,
Jjudicial & Attorney Discipline, etc", which brings up a webpage with links establishing U.S. Attorney Bharara as a
"grandstanding imposturer". These links bear the titles (1) "CJA's April 15, 2013 corruption complaint to U.S. Attorney
Bharara"; (2) "What's Taking You So Long, Preet? CJA's Three Litigations whose Records are Perfect 'Paper Trails' for
Indicting New York's Highest Public Officers for Corruption”; (3) "Assisting U.S. Attorney Bharara Live Up To His Rhetoric”
-- and, the most recent "Putting an £nd to 'Fake News'. | am available to assist TEAM HALLORAN to the fullest -- as

public corruption cannot be ended unless its true perpetrators and causes are exposed. At present, the public is flooded
with press-perpetuated falsehoods. | thank you for posting a phone number, which | have already called -- leaving a
voice mail message. My phone number Is 914-421-1200 -- and | look forward with speaking with you directly - and
answering your questions. Likewise, | would welcome hearing from concerned citizens and honest "whistle-blowing”
journalists. As to the latter, | have been unable to find ANY throughout a span of nearly 30 years of evidence-based
advocacy. Elena Sassower, Director/Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA); www.judgewatch.org; 914-421-1200.



